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TO: All Senate Higher Education Committee Members
Senator P.K. Martin, 9th, Vice Chairman
Senator Brian Strickland, 17th, Secretary
Senator Brandon Beach, 21
Senator Chuck Hufstetler, 52"
Senator Lester Jackson, 2"
Senator Burt Jones, 25
Senator Nan Orrock, 36™
Senator Bruce Thompson, 14™

FROM: Senator Fran Millar, 40”‘, Chairman — Senate Higher Education
SUBJECT: SENATE HIGHER EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING
MEETING DETAILS: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 — 3:00pm — 307 CLOB

The Senate Higher Education Committee meeting will be Tuesday, February 13, 201 at 3:00pm in 307 CLOB. Listed
below is the agenda:

SENATE BILLS

SB 339, LC 43 0797ERS, Ligon, 3. relating to the board of regents and university system, so as to provide for the
establishment of free speech policies for institutions of the university system; to provide for a cause of action and
remedies.....

Agenda subject to change at Chairman’s discretion
CONTACT INFORMATION:  Donna Nealey - Legislative Assistant - Senate Higher Education Committee
404-656-7872 — 319 CLOB - - donna.nealey@senate.ga.gov
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